MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
CITY OF MENTOR-ON-THE-LAKE
APRIL 13, 2010

The Regular Meeting of Council of April 13, 2010 for the City of Mentor-on-the-Lake,
Ohio, was Called to Order by Council President, Andrew M. Rose, at 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Aye Dale O. Langbehn, Vice President
Aye: David R. Eva

Aye: Susan M. Shirley

Aye: Vernita L. Savage

Aye: Troy D. Elam

Aye: John Hawkins

Aye: Andrew M. Rose, President

March 23, 2010 — Regular Meeting of Council
Seconded by Ms. Shirley, to approve the
Minutes for the March 23, 2010, Regular Meeting of Council, as submitted by the Clerk.

ROLL CALL: Ayes: Council Member Langbehn, Eva, Shirley, Elam, Hawkins, Rose.
Nays: None. Abstain: Mrs. Savage

(none)

oEsh 68t ( )$ *

Mayor Rogers reminded those Council Members who do sign sponsorship around the
outfield at McMinn Park that now is the time to do this. The cost is $185.00 for an
existing sign, and a new sign sponsorship will cost approximately $300.00.

The Mayor also reminded the elected officials that their Ohio Ethics Commission Report
needs to be filed by this Thursday, and the forms can be obtained on-line.



Minutes
April 13,2010
Page 2

The Civil Service Commission results with respect to the Service Department were
certified by the Commission, and a recommendation was made to the Mayor today with
regards to the hiring of an individual from one of the top three candidates, and he did
authorize this hiring. The hiring of this individual will bring the Service Department
back up to full speed.

Mayor Rogers said that Resolution 2010-R-02 is a contractual arrangement with the
Dept. of Army Corps. pertaining to the funds that we will be receiving for the Andrews
Road Improvement Project. Basically, Mayor Rogers said we will be receiving
approximately $250,000 and their will be a charge back from the Federal Government of
$20,000 for reviewing this matter. Mayor Rogers said this will assist the City in paying
off some of the debt for this project.

Additionally, there is a Resolution on the Agenda regarding an agreement with Clear
Wireless LLC. They will be leasing a portion of the tower behind City Hall, and the City
will be receiving approximately $500.00 per month rent for this transaction.

Mayor Rogers reported that Mr. Molenaar attended a meeting with Lake County Solid
Waste Management, where they advised all of the Lake County entities that they will be
eliminating the sharing of funds with respect to the recycling bins over a five year period.

Mayor Rogers prepared a memo to the McMinn Baseball League and all Members of
Council did receive a copy of same. Mayor Rogers said he did meet with Mr. Nazario
and Mr. Powalie of the League, and during this meeting he was able to review the
registration documents and information that was requested by Council. He believes this
meeting resolved the issue at hand while satisfying the concerns of the League. Mayor
Rogers said that it was his understanding that field permits were going to be issued
yesterday evening.

T WS 88T ( $1

Mr. Molenaar met yesterday with the Lake County Solid Waste District. The County
Commissioners have been giving all of the communities an aggregate grant of
approximately $1,000,000 to subsidize the recycling program. Our share is a little over
$29,000. They are going to be reducing this grant by 20% over a 5 year period beginning
next year. The contract they have currently provides the dumpsters outside of City Hall,
and will expire at the end of this year. They are letting the cities know this year, and
there are a number of options the City can take. Mr. Molenaar said he has already
contacted our disposal contractor for trash and is meeting with them this Thursday to see
if we can amend our current contract to perhaps include recycling, and they may end up
partnering with another community.

There was an exit audit meeting, and Mr. Rose and Mr. Langbehn were both in
attendance. Mr. Molenaar said there were no findings for recovery, no compliance
citations, and no written management letter.



Minutes
April 13,2010
Page 3

There were three verbal recommendations: (1) Storage of back up tapes for our
computer system / Currently Mr. Molenaar takes year-end and month-end tapes home to
his residence so if there would be a fire you would not want tapes and back ups at the
same site. The auditors said they thought that was fine, however, they recommended
storing them in another building on City Hall property. Mr. Molenaar said the only
building they have that is not connected to this property is the Service Department. As a
result, they will be purchasing a fire proof safe that will be placed in the Service
Department for the storage of these tapes. (2) Second recommendation was they want
them to draw a line through the invoice after they pay it, which is no problem. (3) They
also recommended they work on the records commission, which the City does have by
ordinance consisting of the Mayor, Finance Director, Law Director, and citizen appointed
by the Mayor. This is a much larger undertaking and Mr. Molenaar said will be very
time consuming, and he hopes to begin working on this matter this year.

Mr. Molenaar advised Council that beginning next month, they will be receiving the
monthly financial reports via e-mail.

_oEs ( *

Mr. Lyons said there remains one minor open item on the Clear Wireless contract that
they have not yet signed off on. If Council wishes to pass this, they will take the
language or something comparable so the City is protected.

% DEIss ( -$* (no report)

/

Council President Rose congratulated Mr. Molenaar on the audit the City received, and
said there was very good feedback from the auditors.

Mr. Hawkins told Mr. Lyons that perhaps the Resolution for Clear Wireless should be
tabled until the language is clarified. Mr. Lyons said it could be kept on first reading.
Mr. Lyons said he does not feel it would be a problem to pass the Resolution. The only
language change is actually only one word. They want us to go out and obtain permits
for them, and Mr. Lyons said he told them they did not think this to be proper. Mr.
Lyons said they said they would be sending over the language that would satisfy this
concern, but as of today it was not yet received. Mr. Lyons said the contract that is
currently in front of Council, has the language the City wants and this is what Council
would be approving tonight. Mr. Lyons said they will tell Clear Wireless that Council
passed this Resolution with the language the City requested.

Mr. Eva asked Mr. Molenaar if curbside recycling is an option or is it still too expensive.
Mr. Molenaar said that curbside is an option, and they will be talking to our current trash
contractor regarding this matter.



Minutes
April 13,2010
Page 4

No matter what the City does, Mr. Molenaar said there will be a price increase. Mr.
Hawkins asked if we are obliged to recycle. Mr. Molenaar said all of the communities in
Lake County are part of the Lake County Solid Waste System. The County will still do
all of the reporting to the Ohio EPA. Mr. Molenaar said there are penalties if they do not
meet certain reductions in waste to the landfill. Unfortuanately, Mr. Molenaar said the
market for this never really developed, but it does remove that from the waste stream and
gives longer life to the landfill. Mr. Lyons said there is no specific law federal law that
says we have to recycle because of our membership at the solid waste district. Mr.
Hawkins said that we are them mandated to reduce the amount of waste.

(none)

O 7:17p.m.

120 3 & $%USTY
WY *$4 - $)5% 6 $14$ % 789 1Y 26

Mr. Nazario thanked City Council from the League and to Mayor Rogers for helping the
League to get the issue resolved regarding the permits at McMinn. The parents and kids
are happy and he believes this is a good thing.

1" O** 88 $ 1 Sy o 1523 ;8 24

This past Thursday, six juveniles were arrested for making homemade bombs on the
beach at Mentor Marsh Beach Club. Mrs. Kiss said the police were able to apprehend
them. She said since this has already happened in April, she can’t image what is going to
happen this summer. She said the police did check the beach the next day, and there
were items found that would be used in making these bombs. Mrs. Kiss said this spands
from Mentor Harbor Yacht Club, Mentor Marsh Beach Club, Osborne’s property, and
then you have Mentor Beach Park. She feels there should be security of some kind, and
the police suggested that all four entities get involved. Mrs. Kiss said she is here as a
concerned resident. She feels retaliation on her home and personal property, children,
and her pet as she is the one that made the report. The children that were arrested are
using the social network such as My-Space and Face-Book to brag about this. They were
overheard saying many things that were fearful of the community. Mrs. Kiss said she
wanted Council, and the Administration to know this a real problem, as they are making
bombs with stolen material from the area stores. Mrs. Kiss said she has lived in this
community for 20 years and the juvenile problem in the area is a true problem and is a
very serious matter.

Council Member Hawkins informed Mrs. Kiss that there are victim’s advocates at
Juvenile Court that will permit her to have some input at the Court with regards to their
sentences. Mr. Hawkins said this would be a way for her to be heard through the Court in
person as she is now, and they would have the benefit of her input on the matter.



Minutes
April 13,2010
Page 5

Council President Rose asked Mrs. Kiss to stay after the meeting so they can speak to her
further on the matter.

<$I"  +45) 8 =< -I5 §  $I% @ LS S 2

Mrs. Formberg said that she and her neighbors have had concerns about a fellow
neighbor at 5594 Walnut Street who is operating a landscaping business out of his home.
They have called the police several times for him blocking the street with his trailer and
equipment and his employees. The garbage man has had problems picking up the
garbage on the street because of this. They have tried to address this on their own but he
just goes on about his business. She said this has been disruptive to her street.

7:28 p.m.

9 = 19> ?

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF MENTOR-ON-THE-LAKE, OHIO
AUTHORIZING ITS PARTICIPATION AND RATIFYING ITS PRIOR
PARTICIPATION WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY, CORPS OF
ENGINEERS, IN THE MENTOR-ON-THE-LAKE NEW STORM SEWER SYSTEM-
SR 283, AND AUTHORIZING ITS MAYOR TO ACT FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
THE CITY OF MENTOR-ON-THE-LAKE IN EXECUTING, ACCEPTING OR
OTHERWISE APPROVING ALL DOCUMENTS, AGREEMENTS, INSTRUMENTS
OR OTHER NECESSARY PAPERS, REQUIRED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF THE
ARMY FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROJECT.

Seconded by Mr. Eva for Suspension of the
Rules. ROLL CALL: Ayes: Council Member Langbehn, Eva, Shirley, Savage, Elam,
Hawkins, Rose. Nays: None.

0

Seconded by Mr. Langbehn for Passage. ROLL
CALL: Ayes: Council Member Langbehn, Eva, Shirley, Savage, Elam, Hawkins, Rose.
Nays: None.

0

9 . :6
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND ADMINISTRATIVE
DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN OPTION TO LEASE AGREEMENT WITH
CLEAR WIRELESS, LLC. TO LEASE 75 SQUARE FEET OF LAND NEXT TO
RADIO TOWER BEHIND CITY HALL AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.




Minutes
April 13,2010
Page 6

> $* -5l ! 9 = :0

Seconded by Mr. Eva for Suspension of the
Rules. ROLL CALL: Ayes: Council Member Langbehn, Eva, Shirley, Savage, Elam,
Hawkins, Rose. Nays: None.

0

Seconded by Ms. Shirley for Passage. ROLL
CALL: Ayes: Council Member Langbehn, Eva, Shirley, Savage, Elam, Hawkins, Rose.
Nays: None.

0

9 o> h*h $g)?
54-8 $ §1) _§4--4$2%-" 1 98 9 he 1+
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 1284.10 - TEMPORARY SIGNS IN
ORDER TO ALLOW BANNER SIGNS TO BE DISPLAYED BY GOVERNMENTAL
ENTITIES.

Council President Rose said Ordinance No. 2010-O-06 will be referred to Planning &
Zoning Commission at their May 3" meeting for their consideration and review. There
will also be a Public Hearing on this Ordinance on May 25, 2010.

T R/

Council President Rose said the issue regarding the McMinn Baseball League has been
resolved thanks to the Mayor and the officers of the McMinn League, and to the
satisfaction of both parties. Mr. Rose said he does not know that anything else needs to
be discussed with McMinn at this time.

Council Member Elam said he would like to commend the parents and the League
officials for coming to Council and the Administration as they have over an issue that
concerns their children and their particular plans for the summer. Mr. Elam said he
always appreciates residents who stay engaged with local government and their elected
officials. Mr. Elam said it is important that the residents stay connected with the City
Council Members and keep them aware of what is going on in their neighborhoods.

Council Member Hawkins said he was actually shocked by the numbers and does not
know if they do know what is going on in the neighborhood. He said 60% of the people
in the League do not live here and do not vote here and do not pay taxes here. He said he
is surprised by this and wonders if other communities are being as generous to Mentor-
on-the-Lake as we are being to them.



Minutes
April 13,2010
Page 7

Council Member Elam said we may not have enough baseball players in Mentor-on-the-
Lake to form all of the teams that play on the fields. Mr. Elam said he respectfully
disagrees with his fellow-councilman, as is sure our kids play on Mentor fields and
Eastlake fields, etc. Mr. Elam said he does not know how these numbers will effect how
much we spend on our recreation park anyway.

Council Member Hawkins said he would be really surprised if 48% of the kids that play
in the Mentor League come from Mentor-on-the-Lake. Mr. Elam said he is not debating
the numbers, but we have an obligation, an opportunity here, and some good fields and he
think it is important that we provide the best that we can provide for our community and
the area in which we live.

<<

Mayor Rogers said he did have the opportunity to walk the perimeter of the fields at
McMinn. He did make the recommendation to Mr. Molenaar to put out for bid the
privacy fencing for the Springwood Drive portion. Mayor Rogers said there is a capital
improvement fund where there is $25,000 left for the recreation portion, and those funds
were not originally budgeted by Council during appropriation.

Agenda Meeting of Council April 22,2010 6:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting of Council April 27,2010 7:00 p.m.

Planning & Zoning Commission May 3, 2010 7:00 p.m.
A

Seconded by Ms. Shirley for Adjournment.
ROLL CALL: Ayes: Council Member Langbehn, Eva, Shirley, Savage, Elam, Hawkins,
Rose. Nays: None.
@

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
19 g, g
$Ueh 4 517

W$*: BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
$; ¢ 5%






